The Benefits of Universal Unification

By

Frank Danger

(24,000 Words)

Please Click Here to View Our Table of Contents

Please Click Here to View the Introduction

Table of Contents

Contents

Table of Contents	2
Introduction	5
What is International Unification?	6
Finding God Through Science	6
Science as the Focal Point of Our Religions	6
Hatred and Violence Will End	7
Starvation and Poverty Will End	7
The Right Way to Develop Young Adults	8
We All Answer to One True God	8
When Do We Make God Suffer?	9
We Must Recognize the Holy Spirit	9
We Must Show Love for Each Other	10
How Do We Achieve Unification?	11
Psychiatric Care Is Available for Everyone	11
We Must Help You If You Are Mentally III	11
Showing Compassion for the Mentally III	12
How Do We Evaluate a Religious Faith?	12
We Must Pray for the Mentally III	13
God Does Not Create Evil	13
We Need High-Quality Medical Care	14
Understanding God's Universe Through Science	14
Methods That Can Lead to Unification	15
International Internet Conferencing	15
Scientific Website Publication Companies	15
Worldwide Prayers for Unification	16
Promoting Unification through Media	16
The Government Should Fund Unification	17
Unification and Our One True God	17
Science Is a Force of Good	18

God's Muslims Will Get Help	18
We Must Make Peace with God	19
We Can Come to Love Each Other	19
How Unification Benefits Our Students	20
Providing Excellent Psychiatric Care	20
Young Adults and Family Planning Issues	20
Illegal Drugs, Alcohol, and Smoking	21
Projects That Prove the Existence of God	21
We Must Learn That God Supports All Life	22
God and Sexually Transmitted Diseases	22
God's Factory of Human Life	23
Rejecting Suicidal and Homicidal Behaviors	23
Students and Receiving Guidance from God	24
The Religious Development of Students	25
Unification and the United Nations	26
Science Stopping Wrongful Deaths	26
God Can Work with the United Nations	27
Goals of Science and the United Nations	27
Psychiatric Hospitals and the U.N	28
Dealing with the Intent to Hurt Others	28
The Global Effort to Help the Mentally III	29
The Development of New Technologies	29
God, The U.N., and Global Conflicts	30
The Communication Network of Unification	31
The Internet Communications System	31
Connecting to God and to The Holy Spirit	31
The First Goals of International Unification	32
The U.N. International Publicity Campaign	32
The United Nations Will Find God	33
The New Space Exploration Program	34
An End to Suffering and Death	35
We Will Stop Making God Suffer	35
The End of Poverty and Starvation	36

	The Anger of God and S.T.D.'s	36
	Finding Cures for Most Illnesses	37
	Violence Accomplishes Nothing	37
	An End to Substance Abuse	38
	We Are All Brothers and Sisters	38
	We Must Educate Criminals	39
	Justifiable Wrongful Deaths Will End	39
	Family Planning Counseling for Everyone	40
	A New Attitude about Abortions	40
	What is the Purpose of Sexual Activity?	41
C	onclusion	42
	We Will All Benefit from Unification	42
	We Will Find God Through Science	42
	High-Quality Behavioral Healthcare for All	43
	Training Us to Reject the Demons	44
	We All Answer to the One True God	44
	We Will End Our Suffering with God	45
	Unification and Space Age Technologies	45
	The Best Option for Humanity	46

Introduction

There are many things that we need to understand about our presence in God's Universe. We are all human beings that are part of a greater human creation that answers to God. There are not countries here on the planet that we live on. There are no borders between different countries. There are no oceans that separate Humanity's countries from each other.

We are all One Family. We are all one nation. We are all one Humanity. We are all brothers and sisters that answer to the same One True God. We love our brothers and sisters all over the world. We care about the issues, concerns, grievances, and struggles of our fellow brothers and sisters both here in this county and all over the world.

A wrongful death disrupts Humanity. Humanity joins God in His suffering when He faces the wrongful death of one or more of our brothers and sisters. These are human beings that are not supposed to be taken from us. God does not want to end their lives here on this Human Planet. However, sometimes they leave us anyway.

The Unification of Humanity can mean so many different things. One goal for us when we try to achieve unification all over the world will be to drastically reduce the number of wrongful deaths that we face throughout our human family. We all want to recognize the existence of a One True God no matter what religious faith we choose to pursue. We must collectively understand that God desires that we should try to help him to bring new human lives into the world by achieving parenthood. We also should understand that God requires us to receive help from our brothers and sisters when we need that help. God expects all of us to help all of our brothers and sisters when they need help.

Universal Unification is all about reaching out to our brothers and sisters all over the world to show love, compassion, forgiveness, and help for them through their hardships and problems on behalf of God and on behalf of the Holy Spirit. We can no longer ignore the pain and suffering of all of our brothers and sisters both in this country and throughout the world. We have to work with God and with the Holy Spirit to raise the standard of living of all of our brothers and sisters all over the world and in the country in which we reside.

Loving God means that we love all of our brothers and sisters all over the world. Loving God means that we will serve Him by helping Him to help His children all over the world in times of crisis. We must respect God by reaching out to help those of us that are less fortunate than ourselves. We must pray for those of us that desperately need life-saving help.

We must work together to end poverty and epidemics such as HIV and Cancer all over the world. We can pray to the Holy Spirt for help in find cures for incurable diseases. We have to understand that diseases exist for a reason. We must behave in a respectful manner if we want God to decide whether He will give us the medical treatments to cure our life=threatening illnesses.

We must find ways to teach our young adults all over the world about how to exercise proper sexual behaviors to that they will not fall victim to an infection of a sexually transmitted disease. God does not want to see offensive sexual behaviors from His sons and daughters. The process of unification will help us to understand what tens of millions of people are doing wrong with their sexual behaviors.

What is International Unification?

Finding God Through Science

All of our brothers and sisters around the world should be eligible to participate in scientific research and scientific development. It is completely unfair that only certain nations have the right to work toward achieving an understanding of how the universe functions while other nation have populations that exist in a detachment from researching the existence of the Universe.

God exist everywhere that we go. God exists everywhere where life exists. We see images of God when we see our fellow brothers and sisters. We see imagers of God when we see animal and plant life. We take for granted that fruits and vegetables appear out of nowhere for us to eat. We wonder about how God creates an egg inside of a chicken.

Our brothers and sisters throughout the world will not come to a final peace between each other and with God until we succeed in finding God through Science. That means that every human being will recognize that God is the Supreme Being and will understand why He is the Supreme Being. We will understand that we all answer to the One True God.

Science will be the mechanism that we will use to work with all of our brothers and sisters to understand God's will for us. We come to understand how God wants us to resolve our conflicts and issues with each other. We will come to realize that God will no longer allow us to use military force or violence as a way to resolve problems between ourselves and our brothers and sisters all over the world.

Finding God through Science is about a universal effort by all of God's children to investigate His Universe and to increase our standard of living while stopping senseless violence and wrongful deaths all over the world.

Science as the Focal Point of Our Religions

It is our obligation to God to welcome all of our brothers and sisters from all of our religious faiths to participate in scientific research and scientific development. All of our brothers and sisters deserve the right to join our international community of scientists in a way that honors the great prophets of our major religious. Our scientists must express gratitude and respect for the accomplishments and achievements of our great prophets throughout the process of recruiting religious leaders and religious scholars to work on international scientific unification projects.

Our scientists and religious recruits from all different countries and faiths will attend conferences and work on articles and publications about their feelings about God and where Humanity stands with God at this point in time. These Int4ernational Unification Conferences will help our scientists and religious leaders to understand that we are all the same in froth of our One Ture God. Our scientists and religious leaders will honor God by working to end hatred and the harmful thoughts that lead to suicides, homicides, and genocides.

Scientists must guide Humanity in the direction of Unification with between all of us and between our Human Family and God. That is a dream that is worth pursuing for the future.

Hatred and Violence Will End

Our scientists and religious leaders at our International Unifications Conferences will negotiate a final end to hatred, violence, and the segregation of the world's religions. These conferences would be overseen by the United Nations so that they will supervise the way that our scientists will help our religious leaders to show God that our brothers and sisters can really love each other after the hatred and fantasies of hurting each other.

The thinking that leads us to hurt others is painful to God. The hatred that leads members of one religious faith to come to a point where they feel that they need to destroy the lives of the members of another religious faith disgraces God and disgraces the legacies of our great prophets. Scientists, such as psychiatrists and psychotherapists, will work to help our world leaders and all of our brothers and sisters that we are not accomplishing anything but hurting God and making God sick by promoting violence, hateful thoughts and messages, and displaying graphic violence that devastates our brothers and sisters all over the world.

The United Nations has been very passive about hiring scientists to understand where this hatred and destructive thinking comes from. We have to work with our world leaders to stop the excuses everyone has to hate each other. Furthermore, we need to conduct scientific studies to try to understand what develops and enforces the conflicts that lead to a need to use violence against others.

Our world governments have to answer to United Nations psychiatrists and psychotherapists that will try hard find and to peacefully disable their conflicts with Humanity. The violence and the hatred between all of us will end because God, His Scientists, and His Religious leaders will no long tolerate this type of pain and suffering for all of our brothers and sisters of Humanity.

Starvation and Poverty Will End

God's Universe cannot support an endless cycle of starvation and poverty for His children all over the world. God might have been mad at us in the past when He would allow this suffering to continue to torture us. However, we must be more mature now that we are so much more advanced with our scientific technologies and with our scientific achievements. We must be more mature when the United Nations, our scientists, and our religious leaders will collectively go to God to ask for help to find ways to end poverty and starvation all over the world.

We really have to work with the United Nations and world leaders to try to stop the types of behaviors that lead God to want to punish us. We have to understand that we have no right to offend God all over the world and to expect God to refrain from punishing us for what we have been doing wrong to insult Him.

Hopefully, we will be developing technologies in the near future that will help us to create affordable food in countries that have kids and young adults that face starvation. Hopefully, the governments of our wealthier nations will develop new types of transportation vehicles that will allow us to cut the cost of delivering food products and medical supplies to impoverished areas at least 70% of what it would cost to do it now.

Part of the Unification of Humanity is to understand that the United Nations and our world governments can no longer tolerate starvation and poverty on this planet.

The Right Way to Develop Young Adults

Substance abuse disorders are destroying Humanity. A young adult can set up a business as a drug dealer or as a drug kingpin if he or she cannot find a job. Our educators do not care enough about the students that they lose to incarceration and to drug dealing and to substance abuse. That is true here and all over the world. Substance abuse disorders are cancers that are killing humanity.

Part of achieving our dream of universal unification is to find ways to stop our kids and young adults from becoming addicted to tobacco, alcohol, illegal drugs, and firearms. We have to teach our kids that these substances are life=threatening and that they could destroy a young adult's life. We have to find ways to stop our children and young adults from beginning to use illegal drugs and alcohol during the process of international unification. That is for their own good.

International Substance Abuse Training Programs would help students in every country in the world to understand the reality of the destruction that they would face if they would experiment with illegal drugs. They would come to understand the consequences of dealing with illegal drugs. Their relationships would lead them away from substance abuse. We need international programs that would train all children and young adults to reject illegal drugs and alcohol and to live a life without needing a firearm (unless the young adult wants to be a law enforcement officer or a member of the military.

Our young adults would come to understand that there are no benefits to drinking alcohol as young adults. Young adults will come to understand that they should reject peer pressure that encourages them to use alcohol.

Our International Criminal Justice Training Programs would help our kids from every country in the world to understand the laws of their homelands and to be respectful to God by obeying those laws.

We All Answer to One True God

Part of our efforts to achieve international unification is to understand that we all answer to the One True God. The one God for any of us is the same God for everyone else. Scientists will help us to understand that religious faith has nothing to do with the way that God deals with any of us. God deals with us in the same way regardless of which religious faith we happen to pursue.

We have to show respect and humility when we finally try to achieve unification with God. We must understand how much suffering we have caused for God over the last three-thousand years. We have to understand that God loves us. He knows why He created Humanity thousands of years ago. He did so for a reason. He loves each and every one of us. His biggest dream is that we will achieve unification and that thousands of years of pain, suffering, and conflict will end.

Scientists and religious leaders have to envision what God's vision of a Unified Human Community would be like. They would try to see how the United Nations would function as the Government of Humanity. They would try to understand how world leaders could stop their conflicts with each other in order to work together to achieve a final lasting peace for all of the Members of Humanity. Humanity needs a new beginning with God. Our world leaders must come to understand that. The United Nations must understand that. We should be ready to work with God and with the Holy Spirit to achieve God's final dreams for all of us. God and the Holy Spirit will always be there to guide us a final peace that could include eternal life.

When Do We Make God Suffer?

God suffers very much when we develop the desire to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others. God suffers when we plan to carry out any actions that will cause pain and suffering to ourselves, our loved ones, or to other persons that outside of our family.

God suffers when a young woman becomes pregnant and decides that she does not want to give birth to the baby or to develop the baby. God dreams of creating a new human life inside of a woman's body every time that she will show long-term loving intimacy for her male partner. It deeply offends God when that couple wants to end the pregnancy through an abortion.

We make God suffer when we hurt ourselves with illegal drugs and alcohol. We make God sick by pushing us closer to a final point where we might die. God feels pain when we persistently feel the need to hurt ourselves with illegal drugs. God has to discipline us for wanting to hurt ourselves and/or for wanting to hurt others with illegal drugs.

Wrongful deaths make God suffer more than anything else that we could do to Him. God cries every time that Humanity loses a son or a daughter to a wrongful death. All of us know the consequences of what will happen to us if any of us kills another human being. Still, there are others out there that feel like throwing their lives away by killing God's children. That pain can be so intense that the killer will disappear from the face of the Earth for the rest of his or her life. Nothing makes God cry more than a murder.

We have to start finding excuses to make God suffer and to make Him cry if we are going to attempt to be successful in achieving universal unification. God's suffering has to end sooner rather than later.

We Must Recognize the Holy Spirit

The Holy Spirit is a mythical force that helped Jesus Christ to bring down the Roman Empire. It is an entity of higher intelligence that works with God to watch over human life and God's entire universe.

We can receive a substantial amount of help from the Holy Spirit. The Holy Spirit can guide us when we are in trouble. It can guide us when we need help such as in a course in school. The Holy Spirit can guide us through a life-threatening situation in our life. The Holy Spirit can better help us to understand the will of God. The Holy Spirit can help us to understand God and what God needs us to do for Him.

The Holy Spirt is a universal force that exists all over the universe. The Holy Spirit watches over all of us. The Holy Spirit can represent us in front of God if we are in a lot of trouble after doing something that is really wrong. The Holy Spirit guides the United Nations and all of the world's military forces.

The Holy Spirit helps us to stay out of trouble. It helps us to fulfill the will of God. It helps us to prepare to achieve our destiny from God. It helps us to understand what we are doing wrong in a relationship or at our place of employment. It gives us guidance that helps us to understand our options that we could use to solve difficult problems. It helps to guide us away from harmful behaviors like substance abuse. We understand how to love others after we have hurt them and they have hurt us.

We Must Show Love for Each Other

World leaders and the United Nations have to work with scientists and religious leaders to help our brothers and sisters to come to the realization that all of us need to put aside our differences and conflicts with each other. We must work toward finding a way to love each other all over the world. We must attempt to honor God by calling a truce to all of the hateful thoughts that bounce back and forth between us all over the world that encourage us to want to kill each other.

We do not accomplish anything with God by showing hatred toward each other. God punishes us for showing hatred for each other and for showing the intent to seriously injure or event to kill each other. We have to remember that living as part of God's Human Family is a privilege. We have no right to tests God's patience by asking Him to tolerate our intent to injure and/or to kill others.

We must show each other that we care about each other. The hatred and the conflict must end. The excuses to be mad at each other must end. The propaganda and the rhetoric that convinces people that others are out to attack us and that we are out to attack them are completely insulting to God.

We can no longer allow war, murder, wrongful deaths, and torture to resolve our conflicts with other nations. We must look to God, the Holy Spirit, scientists, and religious leaders to put an end to this fantasy that nations can solve their differences with each other through violence, wrongful deaths, and torture.

International unification is about programming a human race to go to God for a way to resolve our conflicts with each other. It is about rejecting using murder and warfare as a way to solve our disputes with other nations. We can only make peace with God when we come to realize this and show love for each other finally in front of our Supreme Being as we ask Him for mercy after what we have done to Him in the last one-hundred years.

How Do We Achieve Unification?

Psychiatric Care Is Available for Everyone

The main cause of destructive behaviors toward oneself and/or toward others is an untreated psychiatric disorder. There are many types of psychiatric disorders. The common factor between all of them is that they can cause a person that has a psychiatric disorder to want to hurt himself or herself and/or others.

A person, such as a child or young adult, that has a psychiatric disorder has the right to receive medical psychiatric treatment for the disorder. Usually, an educator, student's parents, and/or law enforcement officers will notice that something is wrong. Parents should have an incentive to seek psychiatric care for their young boy or girl at the first sign that something is wrong with the student's behavior.

It is very important to understand that most people that commit self-destructive crimes or that commit violent crimes suffer from untreated psychiatric disorders. It is a shame that we cannot find a way to find psychiatric treatment for someone that commits a murder while he or she is hallucinating. A woman with Bipolar Disorder that is not taking medication might attempt to commit suicide. Many world leaders that have sought to kill in the masses have been legally insane without receiving any psychiatric treatment while they were in power.

Part of the process of the Unification of Humanity will be to make sure that every person that emerges to be a threat to himself or herself and/or a threat to others will have access to comprehensive and life-saving psychiatric treatment. Our governments all over the world can no longer allow our brothers and sisters to continue to disappear into incarceration because they lack the psychiatric treatment and psychological intervention that they desperately need. We have to build a vast network of psychiatric treatment centers in every country all over the world. This may substantially reduce the violence and the incarcerations of our brothers and sisters.

We Must Help You If You Are Mentally III

Our world leaders have to understand that no one succeeds in going unpunished for committing murder. Murder is the most serious crime that we can commit against God. God removes a murderer from His existence if He should ever see a murderer.

We will stop trying to murder those of us that seem to threaten us by being suicidal and homicidal at the same time. It is important to understand that persons that want to kill themselves and that want to kill others at the same time represent a very small number of the population. Practically no one commits suicide and homicide at the same time.

However, young adults and adults that want to do such a thing need to be admitted in a psychiatric facility. They need to understand that they cannot benefit from destroy human life and his or her life at the same time. We have to teach our students how to go to the emergency room of a local hospital if they feel like killing others and/or killing themselves. That goes for adults also. They should not be afraid to go to an emergency room for emergency psychiatric treatment rather that to face incarceration and/or death for trying to kill himself or herself and for trying to kill others.

Showing Compassion for the Mentally III

It is find to enter a psychiatric facility if you feel like hurting yourself or if you feel like carrying out a plan to hurt others. This is something that we should be teaching to all of our students in all of our schools. Our psychiatrists, therapists, and mental health associates will help you to avoid incarceration if you admit that you have been fantasizing about suicide and murder.

We need to show compassion for people that are brave enough to do this all over the world. We must give them the medical and psychiatric treatment that they deserve so that they will have a fighting chance to continue to exist as part of Humanity. We must not have fantasies about punishing those patients that are honest about their intentions to hurt themselves and to hurt others. That is why psychiatry exists. Psychiatrists want to bring these patients out of the darkness so that they can continue to remain part of Humanity.

This is what we must do for the tens-of-millions of our brothers all over the world that have no access to psychiatric treatment before they will succumb to their psychiatric disorder. They then will disappear from Humanity by either dying or by facing incarceration for the rest of their lives. that is what really hurts God. What hurts God is seeing the life of a person that psychiatrists could have saved and it was not possible to do anything to save that person.

We can build and fund an international network of psychiatric facilities. The United Nations would fund and operate the largest network of psychiatric facilities in the world. Maybe, that would be better for us than to send people to prison when they finally destroy themselves because they reached a point where they did not know any better. That is part of what international unification will be about.

How Do We Evaluate a Religious Faith?

A religious faith is a way that we connect to God. It is a way that we learn about God. It is a way that we come to understand the presence of God in our lives. It is a way to allow God to play a role in our everyday lives. A religious faith helps its followers to reach out to God on a daily basis.

We cannot pass judgment of an entire body of worshippers of a religious faith by the actions of a few mentally ill members that may have hurt humanity. When we know that our brothers and sisters of another faith are sick, the last thing that we would ever want to do to them would be to throw bombs and missiles at them. We cannot justify our need to kill members of another faith because of the actions of a few severely mentally ill people that have come to hurt us.

We can look at Moses, Muhammad, and Jesus Christ with admiration and gratitude for what they did for us to help us to work with God to build the world that we enjoy today. They were great prophets.

We have to stop having fantasies of committing suicide. We have to stop having fantasies about suicide bombers. We have to stop being paranoid about people that are out to get us to a point that they are willing to die in order to inflict damage upon us.

We are very mentally ill in the western world. We know that our brothers and sisters in the Europe and in the Middle East are also very mentally ill. We need to look to God for guidance and we have to remember that we have to stop hurting Our One True God. We need to help God to help us.

We Must Pray for the Mentally III

There are many very mentally ill people out there. Our entire Human Family is completely disrupted when our brothers and sisters are this severely mentally ill. We can have the all of the wrong ideas about who these people are, how to find them, and how to bring them to justice because of the way that they are out to get us.

We have to pray for these poor people before they carry out more efforts to hurt more people. We have to pray that God and the Holy Spirit will help us to find these people in order to get them the psychiatric care that they so desperately need. We have to have compassion and sympathy for their loved ones as they suffer with the situation with a mentally ill family member that could achieve either death or incarceration at any time.

We do not want to expel persons with mental illness from the human family. We do not want to kick them out. They are mentally ill for reasons that only God really understands. The reasons why God can save some mentally ill patients while others face incarceration and death is His major problem. This is especially painful when God has been facing such horrifying wrongful deaths throughout the United States and throughout the world.

We want our psychiatrists to do everything that thy can to work with the United Nations and with the Federal Authorities successfully so that the rate of incarcerations will start to decrease and the overall crime rate will also start to decrease. Psychiatrists will be instrumental in the international effort to achieve unification.

God Does Not Create Evil

No human being is preprogrammed to exist as an evil being. God does not create evil. God does not try to create evil in human life or in animal life.

What is evil? It is an untreatable mental illness that causes a human being to be fixated on destroying human life until that person dies. These types of people also like to torture human beings. These types of human beings, if they actually exist, would not respond to any type of psychiatric treatment.

God knows what he does when He creates a human being. The greatest pain that he feels is to encounter a human being that rejects psychiatric treatment and does nothing but to fantasize about torturing and killing human beings. God does not tolerate that kind of illness in His Creation. God's Universe cannot support such a malicious individual.

So what happens to people that might be genuinely evil? There are rumors that there exists a Satanic Dungeon. That is where to souls of the evilest men and the evilest women finally serve time for trying to destroy God's creation. A prison or a correctional facility would be a Heaven on Earth compared to the suffering of the Satanic Dungeon.

God is prepared to remove spirits that try to destroy His Universe from His Existence. It is just hard to believe that this kind of horror actually exists in God's Universe. What this means is that you have to succeed in trying to destroy human life to the max in order to face this kind of punishment from God and from the Holy Spirit. Hopefully, our kids will not test God's patience after they know about it.

We Need High-Quality Medical Care

All of our brothers and sisters all over the world deserve the best quality of medical care that exists within Humanity. We must make an international effort to train top-quality doctors to practice medicine all over the world.

The United Nations might want to start an international online medical school which would be called "Humanity International Medical University." This type of online school could train our doctors both in the United States and all over the world. The goal will be to make sure that all of our brothers and sisters will get superior medical care no matter where they live on the Planet Earth.

Part of the universal unification process would be to establish a network of medical centers in every country all over the world. These medical centers would be overseen, funded, and supervised by the United Nations. All of our brothers and sisters all over the world deserve affordable and universal health care for themselves and for their families.

We would subsidize the acquisition of medical equipment and medical technologies to countries regardless of their ability to train doctors in how to use those technologies. Partnerships that would be sponsored by the United Nations would allow doctors from other countries to gain additional training in the United States.

The final dream of unification is that all of our brothers and sisters all over the world will have affordable and universal healthcare.

Understanding God's Universe Through Science

What is God's Universe? God operates the Universe as a mechanism that helps Him to create and to sustain the existence of all life. The Universe consists of an infinite number of interrelationships between the forces of nature that are guided by God to create everything that He needs to sustain in the Universe to fulfill His mission to create and to sustain all life.

Scientists investigate the way that God operates the Universe. Scientists work to understand how we can work with God to create the nonhuman life that will help us to produce the food that that will support our existence in God's Creation. Scientists work with God to understand how to successfully work with nature to produce food and water which we need for our survival.

The Universe is an enormous operation. Scientists devote their entire lives to heling us to understand how to manipulate the universe to improve our standard of living. God helps us to work with the Universe to find the essential elements that we need to support our existence hear on this planet.

Scientific investigations focus on how we can work with God His Universe to create a better life for all of our fellow humans all over the world. Scientists work to understand God by trying to understand His Universe. God teaches scientists about how to manipulate the existence to the universe to create inventions that will promote the general welfare of the members of humanity. Scientists help us to find God by investigating nature and How God works with nature to support our existence in His creation.

Methods That Can Lead to Unification

International Internet Conferencing

It is so important that scientists throughout the world should have ways to communicate with each other about the results of their research and their investigations as to how the God's Universe functions. Scientists need to communicate with each other around the world in order to set goals and to work to achieve universal successes that will benefit our international community of brothers and sisters.

International Unification is about a global scientific community that can work with God to help members of our Human Family to find peace in our relationships with God. Unification is about settling our differences and finding ways to work with God to love each other through the activities and accomplishments of scientists.

International Unification is about getting our severely mentally ill brothers and sisters psychiatric treatment before they will succeed to achieve a detachment from God that will cause them to inflict life-threatening injuries upon themselves and upon others. Scientists that will be working together all over the world will find ways to help our brothers and sisters to continue to be attached to God and to avoid self-destructive and destructive behaviors all over the world.

International Unification is about the way that scientists with help us to understand that we are members of one Human Family that answers to only One True God. We will then be able to find God through science.

International Internet Conferencing can help our scientists from all over the world to work together to help all of us to achieve a final peace with each other and with God.

Scientific Website Publication Companies

It is very important for scientists to be able to present their life's work to the scientific community. We all can benefit from viewing what our scientists have accomplished in their careers to help us to come closer to understanding our relationships with God and the Universe that we live in. Our scientists work hard. We should give them credit for what they accomplish. One of the ways to give them credit for their life's work is to allow them to publish the results of their life's accomplishments on the internet. We can publish their papers in PDF Format so that the whole world can admire what they have accomplished in their careers.

Science must be an international community. That means a scientist's research and accomplishments are very valuable and are very important to all members of the international community of scientists that exists under the jurisdiction of God and of the Holy Spirit. Scientists are there to help us to understand that we are all on Human Family that answers to The One True God. We must understand that we are all brothers and sisters.

We must count on scientists to help our severely mentally ill brothers and sisters in this time of crisis when they are so detached from God. Our scientists must help all of us to understand that death is not the final solution by networking with scientists and world leaders every day.

Worldwide Prayers for Unification

Our scientists, religious leaders, and world leaders must pray to God as they appear to God for help in working around obstacles that would obstruct our efforts to achieve unification. Universal prayer would be a universal effort by all of our brothers and sisters to make a world-wide effort to work with each other to ask for God for the strength and the courage to forgive each other so that we can achieve global unification.

We all need to communicate with God since we all answer to Him. We need to work with our brothers and sisters to prove to God that we deserve the benefits of international unification. We have to ask God and the Holy Spirit for help in putting the conflicts and problems behind us in order to prove to God that we really and finally love each other.

A universal effort to reach God through prayer will be a universal effort by all of the members of our human family to achieve an attachment to God. It would be a universal effort by scientists to work with all of us to once-and-for-all to show honor to God by offering Him that chance to oversee the global process of His Human Family's Unification.

Our scientists, religious leaders, world leaders, and leaders of the United Nations would work with God to Humanity to achieve an Eternal Attachment to God. That would end our efforts to injure God by the way that we were accustomed to hurt ourselves and/or the way that we were accustomed to hurt others. We will achieve a peace between each other and between us and God when we succeed in establishing a global attachment to God through prayer.

Promoting Unification through Media

The news organizations should help all of us to understand how important it is to promote International Unification of Humanity by stressing the benefits of how much better our lives will be when that day comes that our Human Family will have one universal government.

The News Organizations will help us to connect with our brothers and sisters throughout the world. Our journalists can help our brothers and sisters to understand each other regardless of how far apart they happen to live. Our news organizations will help us to understand why we are all one human family. They will help us to understand that we are obligated to love each other as part of God's Human Family. We must also understand that our news organizations will guide our brothers and sisters to get life-saving help when they are so mentally ill that they will contemplate committing suicide and/or homicide.

We want our news our news organizations to give us good news about the progress that we are making to come to peace between each other and to come to peace with God. We want to hear about the good side of humanity. We want to hear that people that are mentally ill are getting help is psychiatric facilities instead of facing incarceration in a prison or a correctional facility. We want to hear about programs that are funded by the government that would help peoples with criminal histories, with substance abuse problems, and with disabilities to find ways to function in a job and in a family life.

We do not want to continue to hear about the way that our severely mentally ill brothers and sisters destroy themselves when they commit crimes as part of the detachment from God. We want to hear about what scientists are doing to help these severely mentally ill people.

The Government Should Fund Unification

We hear this all too often. Another suicide bomber has succeeded in launching a terrorist attack against humanity. We do the same thing over and over again. We fail to recognize that our brothers and sisters that want to commit suicide and homicide at the same time are extremely severely mentally ill. Where do people that need help get that help when they think that they will accomplish something by destroying themselves and by destroying others at the same time?

Government-funded unification programs would make psychiatric care available to absolutely anyone that would experience a detachment from God that would be so severe that might cause them to hurt themselves and to hurt others at the same time. Our world leaders have an obligation to provide life-saving psychiatric care to all of our brothers and sisters that might be contemplating either a suicide or a homicide. Waiting until it is too late is unacceptable. We have to help these people before the worst happens to them and to the society that they live in.

Humanity needs the Government of Humanity to be the United Nations. We have to look to the United Nations as the centerpiece of God's Human Family. This will be an organization that will work to end starvation, poverty, hatred, and excuses that are brothers and sisters have to try to hurt themselves and/or to hurt others. The United Nations will be the world's largest employer of scientists, medical doctors, and psychiatrists.

All of the Governments of Humanity should fund International Unification Programs. Our governments must invest in our efforts to reach a final and lasting peace with God by investing in our International Unification so that our suffering and God's suffering will finally end.

Unification and Our One True God

One of the goals of the process of unification will be to help our brothers and sisters that belong to different religions to work with scientists to put their differences aside and to realize that their obligation to God is to love Him and to love each other. The process of unification will help all of our brothers and sisters to understand that God will not tolerate hateful thoughts and hateful violence between members of different religions. God wants us all to live in peace with one another.

God needs to work with our scientists, our religious leaders, our world leaders, and our mental health professionals to work together as part of the process of International Unification so that the pain and suffering in His Universe will end. God would guide the process of unification in order to stop all wrongful deaths and to stop all inhumane suffering that exists within His Creation.

God created science because he wanted Humanity advance to a higher level of achievement in His Universe. However, the suffering that God has had to deal with has never ended. God loves all of us. We are not allowed contribute to God's suffering and to ignore His grievances and concerns at the same time. God did not preprogram Humanity to hate Him or to have something to gain by hurting Him.

The Process of Unification will help us to understand what exactly it is that we have been doing wrong. We will then communicate with God concurrently with each other to find ways to find a last peace between us and Him. God will guide us to understand that we have nothing to gain by hurting ourselves and/or by hurting others. God will help us to achieve a peaceful balance between loving our Supreme Being and all of our brothers and sisters from all over the world.

Science Is a Force of Good

Scientists engage in peaceful and productive investigations of the universe. Engineers work hard to produce inventions that elevate our standard of living and that makes it easier to understand that God oversees all of our brothers and sisters around the world that work as one nation under His love and caring.

Scientists should work to create inventions that will benefit the progress of Humanity. Scientists must work to achieve a better future for ourselves and the children that will come after us. God needs scientists to work on projects that will contribute to the unification of humanity. God wants our scientists to understand that they need to help our brothers and sisters to understands that they all answer to God no matter what country they live in or what religion they belong to.

God is upset when the world's governments spend infinite amounts of money to produce weapons that can be used to destroy life. The purpose of a nation's military is to preserve the existence of life all over the world. The goal of a military is not to have excuses to injure or to hurt an enemy that is out to hurt us in our minds.

Science must find a new identity if the International Process of Unification is going to work. They have to understand their missions to build powerful spaceships. They have to save the lives of our severely mentally ill brothers and sisters. They have to help all of our students to achieve a quality education without graduating with a life-threatening GSL debt. Science must attach Humanity to God so that all suffering in God's Universe will finally end.

God's Muslims Will Get Help

God very much loves His Muslims. God deeply cares about the concerns and issues that His Muslims have to deal with right now. It hurts God so much when His Muslims become mentally III and have nowhere to go to receive adequate psychiatric treatment and psychological counseling that can save their lives when they feel like ending it all is the only solution.

God cries for His Muslims when He knows that they are a good and wonderful part of Humanity even though their untreated mental illnesses may cause them to hurt themselves and to hurt others. Muslims are a Part of Humanity that needs psychiatric care just like everyone else. God wants us to reach out to help His Muslims that are this severely help and to struggle to save their lives so that the suffering that all of us are feeling will finally come to an end.

Our scientists, psychiatrists, mental health professionals, religious leaders, and world leaders will work together to help suicidal Muslims to have somewhere to go to get help before they destroy God's mood. Nothing hurts God more than a wrongful death that happens because of a suicide attempt. A suicide attempt that coincides with a homicide attempt causes unspeakable suffering for God. This will end because Humanity and God will reach out to His Muslims to get them the psychiatric help, the psychological counseling, and that feeling that all of us truly love all of them on behalf of God.

International Unification means stopping incarceration and wrongful deaths by getting our brothers and sisters the help that they need to understand something that is very important. No one has anything to gain by attempting to destroy life. No one can destroy himself or herself. We have to help our Muslims to understand that hurting God like this is not fair to Humanity or to God.

We Must Make Peace with God

Scientists must help us to understand the issues that are of concern to our relationships with God. Scientists must understand how God feels when we become a threat to ourselves and/or a threat to others. Scientists must understand God's sadness when we succeed in turning hateful thoughts about each other into life-threatening self-inflicted injuries and injuries against our brothers and sisters.

God loves all of us regardless as to whether we pose a threat to ourselves or if we pose a threat to others. God wants scientists to reach out to those of us that need God's help in order to deactivate their potential to injure themselves and to injure others. Our psychiatrists and other mental health professionals have to have sympathy for God when they will work to help those of us that want to commit suicide and homicide to receive life-saving help from God, the Holy Spirit, and the scientific community.

Making peace with God is about a collective effort between Humanity and our scientific community to help those who want to hurt themselves and to hurt others to understand that they need psychiatric treatment and to make that treatment available to them regardless of whether they have the resources to pay for the treatment. We will look to save the lives of our severely ill brothers and sisters rather than to fantasize about killing them or incarcerating them.

We make peace with God when we seek out to stop violence that includes a mutual effort to commit suicide and/or homicide by reaching out to our severely mentally ill brothers and sisters and to help them to find God and to find the help that they need to reestablish their Attachment to God. We all make peace with God when we work with scientists to help our brothers and sisters to reject any ideas that they have something to gain by hurting themselves or by hurting others.

We Can Come to Love Each Other

There are many different ways that we can come to love our brothers and sisters through a mutual effort to understand each other through religion and science.

We must be forgiving of our brothers and sisters who seek to hurt us because of their detachment from God and because of their chronic mental illnesses. We must pray that God can provide psychiatric treatment for our disturbed brothers and sisters so that they will no longer threaten themselves or others.

We can welcome all of our brothers and sisters all over the world into the scientific community regardless of their religious faith. We can come to love our brothers and sisters as they will work with us to try to investigate God and to find God through science. We can show love for our brothers and sisters by helping our brothers and sisters all over the world to experience the greatness of our One True God through our scientific investigations and through our scientific achievements

Scientists and religious leaders can help us to understand that we are all obligated to love each other by our relationships with God. There is no excuse for any of us to justify the need and/or the intent to injure or to kill our brothers and sisters anywhere in the world. The intent to hurt oneself and/or to hurt others is the product of a chronic mental illness that requires psychiatric treatment. Our brothers and sisters all over the world are not evil. They are possibly very severely mentally ill. We must show love for them just as God shows love for us. We must work with God to help them.

How Unification Benefits Our Students

Providing Excellent Psychiatric Care

All of our students throughout the world should have access to outstanding and life-saving psychiatric care. Our medical scientists should help our children and young adults that they answer to the One True God. Our students must understand that God does not tolerate hatred and violence toward our brothers and sisters throughout the world. Psychiatrists should help our students to understand the consequences of carrying out hateful and destructive thoughts against our brothers and sisters to our students.

We will all need psychiatric care at one time or another in our lifetime. The problem is that it is impossible for the people that need it the most cannot get it. This is very true for our students that do not have access to the medications that they need as well as not having the psychological counseling that they need. It is very easy to lose our kids and young adults all at once if they try to commit suicide or if they try to kill someone only because they are detached from God and do not have the psychiatric treatment and counseling that they need and deserve.

The mission of our scientific community is to work to save the lives of our children and young adults. Science fails when our students fall away from God and come to understand that they need to hurt themselves and that they need to hurt others. Our psychiatrists and mental health professionals must stop this problem all over the world. Our medical community must work with God to save the lives of those students and adults that would benefit from receiving life-saving psychiatric care from our psychiatrists and our medical community.

All of our brothers and sisters that need excellent psychiatric care should have access to it before they commit one murder, one crime, or one suicide attempt that will destroy their lives for the rest of their lives.

Young Adults and Family Planning Issues

All young adults should come to understand that all human and nonhuman life come from God. They should understand the process of conception, a pregnancy, and childbirth. They should understand issues that deal with birth control, pregnancy tests, and ovulation predictors. Our students should understand the dangers of engaging in unprotected sexual behaviors. Our students should understand the dangers of engaging in high-risk sexual behaviors and sexually transmitted diseases. Our students must have assistance in helping them to understand their sexual orientation and how to be responsible with their sexual behaviors.

There are many young adults that want to experiment with sexual activity before they reach the age of twenty-one years old. Some want to engage in heterosexual sexual behaviors while others want to engage in same-gendered sexual activity. Our students should receive free and comprehensive family planning counseling about all of these issues at no cost. Our students make too many mistakes with their sexual behaviors. They need guidance and help in order to help them to make responsible and intelligent decisions about how to proceed with their sexual behaviors and relationships in ways that are responsible and constructive. Our students should completely understand sexual activity.

Illegal Drugs, Alcohol, and Smoking

Part of the process of unification is to teach our kids and young adults to avoid illegal drugs, alcohol, and smoking. Adults should also be discouraged from using drugs, alcohol, and tobacco.

We should teach our students all over the world about the demons of substance abuse. Our scientists should teach our students about what happens when they begin to destroy themselves with alcohol and illegal drugs. Scientists should work with international law enforcement agencies to show our students all over the world about what life is like in prisons in different types of countries all over the world.

Scientists have an obligation to train our children and young adults all over the world about the dangers of falling into the bottomless pit of substance abuse. Scientists must also try to help adults to release themselves from substance abuse after substance abuse has succeeded in ruining their lives. Scientists want to help students that live in poverty to have other options for themselves other than to pursue a career in drug-dealing in countries that have problems with poverty.

Part of international unification will happen when our teachers and scientists will work together all over the world to send a clear and present message to our students and graduates about the consequences of believing that substance abuse does anything that is constructive for them.

Scientists must work with the United Nations, international educators, international law enforcement agencies, and international mental health professionals to help our students to reject substance abuse and to help our adults to get help for substance-abuse disorders. We must train students and adults to avoid being a threat to themselves and/or a threat to others.

Projects That Prove the Existence of God

Scientists and religious leaders work on international scientific projects and investigations that would seek out to find God and to prove the existence of God. International unification is all about an international human community that will work to find God through prayer and through scientific investigation. The International community will work to help all of our brothers and sisters throughout the world to successfully investigate the Existence of God and will find enough evidence to prove that God exists.

Scientists and engineers spend their entire careers working with God and with the Holy Spirit in order to be successful in their investigations and inventions. No one can prove that reality right now. However, we can prove the existence of God as part of the process of International Unification. We can understand what God is, how God functions, and where we can find God. We can understand what it means when we come to prove that God and the Holy Spirit love all of us.

Having faith that God exists is good enough for many of us. However, we need to prove the existence of God in order to be successful in making the efforts of International Unification to work for all of our brothers and sisters throughout the world. We can prove the existence of God in the process of trying to find God. Scientists must help us to find God by proving that God exists to all of our brothers and sisters. We will then work with God to stop the hateful thoughts that justify our efforts to hurt ourselves and to hurt our brothers and sisters. Proving the existence of God will help all of our brothers and sisters to understand the benefits of Universal Unification.

We Must Learn That God Supports All Life

We cannot take the existence of human and nonhuman life for granted all over the world. God creates and sustains the existence of all human and nonhuman life. God works with His Universe to maintain the existence of all human and nonhuman life.

It is incredible that many parents do not think of their new born baby as an Act of God. God creates a baby in His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body. God creates all human lives inside of women's bodies.

Scientific investigations will help Humanity to work with God in the way that we will pursue a relationship with God that will produce the creation of human life and the development of human life. We have to understand that God depends on our relationships with Him to conceive and to create human life. He depends on us to work to develop new human lives.

How does God create and support all human and nonhuman life? We may never be able to understand that secret of being Part of God. We must respect and honor our Supreme Being for the remarkable job that He does in creating and maintaining all human and nonhuman life in His Universe. This is we have to understand that this is why we answer to God. This is why we pray to God. This is why we seek help from God. This is why we love God.

We must try hard to stop God's suffering and to have sympathy for God because of the wrongful deaths that are hurting him all over the world. We have to do everything that we can to help Him to solve conflicts that lead to a wrongful death.

God and Sexually Transmitted Diseases

It is extremely unfortunate that God seeks to punish some of us for engaging in high-risk sexual behaviors, or in sexual behaviors that offend Him. God is a forgiving Supreme Being. He loves all of us regardless of our sexual orientation. However, we have reached a point in human history when God can no longer tolerate certain types of sexual behaviors from some of us. He is so angry about our sexual behaviors which He would find offensive that He is now punishing us for it. God is punishing us by causing us to become infected with sexually transmitted diseases.

We have to teach our students about what types of sexual behaviors offend God. We have to teach our students about how God sees the purpose of sexual activity. We have to teach our students about the benefits of achieving parenthood through monogamous sexual activity.

Promiscuous sexual activities hurt God. That means that we will have many sexual partners in a short amount of time. It means that we will engage in sexual activity without the intent to conceive a human life with partners that have no relationship with you.

Same-gendered promiscuous sexual activities also hurt God. God does not know how to tell self-gendered couples that a man cannot make a man pregnant. A woman cannot make a woman pregnant. God is offended when He sees promiscuous same-gendered sexual activities.

God uses infections of sexually transmitted diseases as a last resort to teach us that He has a limit to His patience with regard to what kind of sexual behaviors that He will tolerate from any of us. God expects us to live in monogamous relationships that seek to achieve parenthood.

God's Factory of Human Life

Our students all over the world will come to understand and to admire God for the way that He creates Human Life in His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body. Our students have to understand that the reproductive system of a man and the reproductive system of a woman are part of their relationships with God. Sexual activity is an effort by a man and a woman to show loving intimacy for one another that will provoke God to create a new human life inside of a woman's body.

Our students must understand that every pregnancy is an Act of God that happens because of the way that they father, the mother, and God love each other during sexual intimacy. Furthermore, God wants to find opportunities to create human life all of the time. He likes to provoke a male and a female partner to engage in sexual intimacy so that He will have a justifiable reason to create a human life inside of His Factory of Human Life.

God participates in the conception, the birth, and the development of all new human lives that He and the child's parents bring into this world. God cannot create a human life by Himself. That is because He wants a loving male partner and a loving female partner to work with Him to act as part of the process of the creation and the development of human life. That is what we mean when we say that We Are Part of God.

God is offended and hurt when anyone abuses a woman for sexual pleasure and/or for reasons other than for conceiving and creating a new human life. God does find ways to punish anyone that abuses a woman's reproductive system. Our students must understand that all over the world.

Our reproductive system is a direct connection to God that allows us to work with God to create a new human life that we will work with God to bring into the world through childbirth after successful intimacy and sexual intercourse.

Rejecting Suicidal and Homicidal Behaviors

God suffers deeply when he detects that someone is so mentally ill and is so detached from Him that the person would want to commit suicide. Sometimes, someone can be so detached from God and can be so mentally ill that he or she would want to commit murder. This also causes suffering for God.

God has nothing to gain by killing a severely mentally ill suicidal and/or homicidal person. God would want our students to understand that He wants to help children, young adults, and adults to understand that wrongful deaths hurt Him. Our students must understand that they need psychiatric treatment that is inspired and supervised by God and by the Holy Spirit when they think that suicide and/or homicide is the final solution for their problems.

God wants to prevent wrongful deaths. God wants to prevent suicides and homicides. God wants to provide psychiatric treatment to suicidal and/or homicidal people before they succeed in causing a wrongful death of himself or herself and the wrongful deaths of others. God needs our students all over the world that it is fine for them to go to God and to ask for guidance and for mercy so that God can guide them to get the psychiatric and medical treatment that they deserve in order to prevent them from causing a wrongful death of themselves or the wrongful deaths of others. God wants our students all over the world to understand that He wants His suffering and the suffering of Humanity to finally end for the painful wrongful deaths that we are facing to finally end.

Students and Receiving Guidance from God

Our students all over the world must understand how to receive and to respond to guidance from God. Scientists and religious leaders must help all of our kids and young adults that God will intervene in their lives if they become mentally ill. Our students must understand that God will tell them that they have nothing to gain by hurting themselves and/or by hurting others. Our students must understand that God is a Global Force of Love that seeks to save the lives of students that tend to fall away from Him.

Our religious leaders and scientists must work together to help our students to recognize the existence of God in their lives. Our students have to understand that God is a healing force and that God wants to rescue all of us from an incarceration and facing our own wrongful death. None of us needs to die if God does not want us to die. God is the Supreme Being that is the only authority that has the right to make decisions about human life and human death hear within Humanity.

The main goal for our students all over the world will be to use their guidance from God to save their own lives and the lives of others which they detect maybe detached from God. That means that some of us may be ready to justify hurting ourselves and may think to be justified in hurting others. God wants us to work to help Him to help our friends and others that we know are threats to themselves to get help before they completely ruin their lives.

Our scientists and religious leaders must explain that it is a mandate from God for a student in any school anywhere in the world to try to help any other student that is perceived to be suicidal and/or homicidal. They have to inform the teachers, law enforcement agencies, and local psychiatric centers that they know that a certain student has serious and life-threatening problems.

God guides all of our students all over the world. However, some students are detached from God and cannot respond to the guidance of God. It is very important for students that have achieved an Attachment to God to help less-fortunate students that are detached from God.

Our students have to understand that discipline is about saving a student's life. Discipline is not about causing injuries or serious bodily and/or emotional harm upon a student. Our students all over the world have to learn how to respond to God's discipline and to the discipline of the scientists and educators that are trying to help them.

A student's parents have to be involved in the process of discipline and behavior modification. Our students also would benefit from psychiatric care if their guidance from God confuses them. Psychiatrists and psychotherapists can help our students to understand the meaning of a student's guidance from God. Parents can help students to respond to God's guidance in a way that is responsible.

A treatment team of mental health professionals can work to save the lives of our students all over the world. They can save our students from substance abuse disorders. They can save our students from the dangers of using firearms. They can save our students from the use of violence to solve problems. They can save our students by convincing them not to join gangs that are bad for them. They can help our students by helping them what it means to be attached to God. They can also help students to understand the consequences of achieving a detachment from God. Mental health professionals can work with educators and with God to save the lives of all of our students.

The Religious Development of Students

Religious training should be part of the development of all of our students. God plays a role in the lives of all of our children and young adults. Scientists must work with religious leaders and world leaders to develop programs the will help students to respond to the presence and the guidance of God in their lives. Scientists can take religious doctrines to a higher level all over the world so that all of our students will understand that we all answer to the same One True God and that we are obliged to seek help from the same One True God no matter what religion we happen to practice.

Our students all over the world must understand that we all need a relationship with God in order to pursue our development as children, young adults, and as candidates to achieve parenthood in the future. Our students must look to science as being the common center point of all of the world's religions that could help us to reach God as one human family no matter what religion we practice.

Scientists and religious leaders must work together to develop students to understand the meaning of the messages of our prophets. They must also help our students all over the world that our One True God cries when He sees suicides, homicides, and wrongful deaths. We have nothing to gain by making our Supreme Being to suffer and to feel pain for no constructive reason. Nothing hurts God more that suicides and homicides.

Our students need to understand that God's suffering has to end. We cannot develop our students to believe that they can grow into young adults and/or adults that will have a mission to make God suffer. We must honor God by being a constructive part of His Human Family. We must offer loving help and assistance to those of us that are suicidal and/or homicidal. We must look to God for help to teach our students about how to prevent wrongful deaths. We must develop students that will answer to Our One True God and that will be ready to help our severely mentally ill brothers and sisters.

Unification and the United Nations

Science Stopping Wrongful Deaths

Wrongful deaths, suicides, homicides, and genocides injure and devastate Humanity and cause unbearable suffering for God and for the Holy Spirit. The suffering of the United Nations can be sad and unbearable. God, Humanity, and the United Nations do not need to experience this kind of suffering. God cries when His children conspire to destroy themselves and to destroy others at the same time.

The United Nations needs to work with God to hire powerful psychiatrists and mental health professionals. The United Nations needs to become the world's largest employer of psychiatrists and mental health professional. The United Nations needs to maintain thousands of psychiatric facilities all over the world.

We need to get our brothers and sisters psychiatric help. We have to help them to understand that suicide and homicide do not solve their problems. We have to stop putting them down. We have to treat them with human sympathy and compassion. We have to understand that they are desperate for comprehensive psychiatric treatment. It is the obligations of all of our governments to provide the United Nations with the resources that it will need to be the world's leading provider of psychiatric care for our brothers and sisters.

We have to understand the devastating suffering that God is feeling at this time. God gets sick when His children get sick. God gets sick when His children do not want to live in His Creation anymore. He gets sick when deceased persons that could have benefited from psychiatric care have left behind a trail of destruction.

This will end. The governments of Humanity will converge on the United Nations and we will find peaceful and constructive ways to build psychiatric facilities all over the world that will treat our brothers and sisters that believe that God will continue to tolerate suicides and homicides.

The United Nations answers to God. The United Nations must get involved whenever it faces an epidemic of mental illness that causes our human family to fear for its safety and for its livelihoods. We must work together to stop the violence and the suicidal thinking all over the world.

God can guide the United Nations and all of the medical scientists that will be involved in training and certifying the mental health professionals and other scientists that the United Nations will employ all over the world.

We all must realize that that terrorists do not exist. We should not demean our brothers and sisters by using that terminology to refer to them. They are very ill and they need help in order to stop their need to hurt humanity.

We have to negotiate with any group of people that have the power to disrupt Humanity by causing wrongful deaths throughout the world. We cannot prosecute deceased spirits that have passed away. We can proceed to prevent further wrongful deaths in ways that are constructive to the development of our Human Family. We have to work with God to repair the damage when God's Human Family becomes this sick.

God Can Work with the United Nations

Our scientists throughout the world should be ready to work for the United Nations. God wants to work with the United Nations in order to stop the suffering of this Human Family. Scientists and religious leaders can work together with God to guide the United Nations in the right direction.

Scientists and engineers can begin to develop projects and inventions that will increase our standard of living and that will lower the cost of living all over the world. Our scientists and engineers have to care about the starvation, illnesses, poverty, and hopelessness that exist all over the world. These are our brothers and sisters that live in inhuman conditions. Why is it that no one cares about them? Why is it that no one cares about their suffering?

The problem is that the United Nations tolerate a lot of human suffering all over the world. The United Nations tolerates a lot of human suffering here in the United States. God tolerates a lot of human suffering all over the world.

Now is the time for our scientific community, our world leaders, our religious leaders to work with God and with the Holy Spirit to start to put an end to the suffering of Humanity and to the Suffering of God. We have to work together with the belief that God and the Holy Spirit can help us to build a Human Family that will stop suffering and that will stop causing suffering for God.

Our scientists and engineers can work together to make this a reality. Our world leaders in the United Nations must also dream of making the end of human suffering through International Unification a reality for every human being in the world.

Goals of Science and the United Nations

All scientists and engineers want a clean energy power supply. That would make it much less expensive to create energy for our homes and businesses. Obviously, we want a new type of spaceship that will help us to send a delegation of astronauts to explore the Planet of Mars. We want more advanced generators and magnet technologies.

Our goals as we try to develop the newest technologies of the space age is to reduce the cost of living and to raise our standard of living. We would make it easier for our lower-income and middle-income citizens to have much more disposable income. That means that they would have more money to spend. That would stimulate the economy.

Space-age technologies would make it easier and less expensive for the United Nations to operate all over the world. The United Nations would be able to expand its operations while using less funding than what they currently use.

We want to stop wrongful deaths, crimes, substance abuse, juvenile delinquency, and substance abuse all over the world. We want to stop homelessness. We want to at least low down that lifethreatening epidemics of sexually transmitted diseases that exist out there.

We want programs to exist to help those of us that are detached from God to achieve an Attachment to God through religious counseling, psychiatric treatment, psychological counseling, and the exploration of modern scientific research.

Psychiatric Hospitals and the U.N.

There are some individuals that are a threat to themselves and to the international community. Where can they go to get psychiatric care before they fall off of their cliff and destroy themselves?

People that know that they want to die in order to further some kind of goal or to achieve a goal need psychiatric hospitalizations. They should have the courage to go into a United Nations Psychiatric Hospital and to admit that they feel like killing themselves and like killing others. The psychiatric facility should then admit the poor person into the facility and should give him or her humane psychiatric medical treatment. That is the humane way to deal with someone that is contemplating an act of mass destruction.

Some of the most powerful psychiatrists in the world would oversee these types of facilities. It important to medical residents to train psychiatrists of all religious backgrounds to work as psychiatrists in the United Nations Psychiatric Facilities all over the world.

Our goal is to help people that are so ill that they want to end their lives and the lives of others at the same time. It adds insult to injury to put down these people and to dream about killing them in front of the international community.

We have to allow God and the Holy Spirit to help us to understand that we have been dealing with very ill people. God and the Holy Spirit will help us to find ways to help international psychiatrists, international psychotherapists, and religious leaders to work with God to stop them from wanting to hurt themselves and from hurting others peacefully.

Dealing with the Intent to Hurt Others

Incarceration in a prison is for those of us that have succeeded in committing a serious crime. An involuntary admission into a psychiatric facility is for those of us that have expressed the need and/or desire to inflict harm upon oneself and/or upon others.

We have to understand that we cannot arrest someone because he or she has demonstrated the desire to commit a crime, the potential to commit a crime, and/or the determination to commit a crime in the future. An arrest of an individual is justified when there is indisputable evidence that a suspect has committed a crime.

A law enforcement agency can see the intent to hurt oneself or to hurt someone else even though there is no evidence that anyone has committed a crime. However, a law enforcement officer can admit this type of individual into a psychiatric facility for observation and for psychiatric evaluation. That is the way that law enforcement agencies are supposed to protect the community from a mentally ill person that appears to be a threat to others.

We have not right to launch bombs and missiles at anyone because we believe that they have the intent to hurt Humanity by launching acts of terror against us. We have to prove beyond a reasonable doubt that a suspect has committed a crime before we can decide a suspect's punishments. We have absolutely no right to engage in a relentless campaign to destroy any group of people because we believe that they want to injure us and because they want to commit suicide at the same time. Seeking to attack these types of people can cause them to become completely suicidal.

The Global Effort to Help the Mentally III

Our brothers and sisters are sick with mental illness all over the world. They contemplate committing suicide and committing homicide every day. Some of them face a complete daily detachment from God. Some of them feel the need to accomplish their goals by destroying God's Human Lives throughout the world.

It is very easy to see what these people want to do and to want to hurt them or to even kill them. However, we must work with the United Nations to forgive those of us who have expressed the intent to inflict harm upon themselves and to inflict harm upon others. We must seek to help these individuals to understand that God wants them to receive help. They should understand that the destruction of life does not accomplish any goals for anyone.

We must show love, compassion, sympathy, and sorrow for our brothers and sisters that contemplate committing suicide and homicide. We must understand that they suffer from untreated mental illnesses. We must understand the pain that God feels when these individuals become successful in carrying out an effort to commit suicide and/or homicide. We must understand that these are our brothers and sisters. We have a calling from God to help them before their proposed damage is permanent.

We must sit down and negotiate with those that want to injure us by committing suicide and homicide at the same time. We must listen to their concerns about us and their grievances about us. We must encourage them to seek psychiatric treatment. We must remember that they are our brothers and sisters and that we all answer to the One True God. We must understand that God expects us to live in peace with one another. We must love each other and help each other to achieve an attachment to God. We must not hate each other and use our brothers' mental illness and their detachment from God as excuses to justify injuring them or even to justify killing them.

The Development of New Technologies

We have to behave ourselves if God and the Holy Spirit will authorize our scientists and engineers to begin to invent the new generation of space-age technologies that will guide us into a new era of the Space Age. What can we look forward to when God and the Holy Spirit work with our scientists and engineers to develop the new generations of our modern technologies?

We will have Supersonic Airplanes that would be powered by Clean Energy Generators and not by get engines. We will have reusable spaceships that will have propulsion system that would also be powered by clean energy generators.

We would have state-of-the-art communication systems that could be used to monitor our expeditions to the moon and to the Planet Mars.

We could have fluid generators that could produce a substantial amount of gases and fluids such as oxygen and water for our spaceships that would be exploring the solar system.

Our spaceships would have an internal gravitation system which would imitate the gravitational field of the Planet Earth. The spaceships would also have time dilation technologies that would make time in the spaceship similar to the time here on the Planet Earth.

God, The U.N., and Global Conflicts

The United Nations must allow God and the Holy Spirit to get involved in global efforts to end life-threatening human conflicts all over the world. The United Nations needs help and guidance from God and from the Holy Spirit in order to understand international conflicts and to formulate strategies that they could implement to resolve those conflicts.

God suffers when He sees the results of human conflicts that lead to wrongful deaths and human suffering. God becomes depressed when He sees His sons and daughters suffering after an episode of violence, of mass suicide, and of mass homicide. God wants to get involved in helping our world leaders, our mental health professionals, and our scientists to find ways to stop the violence so that we can stop living in fear for our lives.

We have paranoia that a conspiracy exists against the Forces of Good here on the Planet Earth. We have the impression that we can expect attacks that will destroy human life on a regular basis. The problem is that it is very difficult to find any of our brothers and sisters that have the capability of being so severely mentally ill that they would agree to commit suicide and homicide at the same time.

The United Nations must work with God and with the Holy Spirit to help us to realize that our brothers and sisters have no intention of hurting any of us. They are so mentally ill that they feel that carrying out a suicide and homicides at the same time is the final solution for them. That has to do with their mental illness and their detachment from God. That has nothing to do with the way that they are out to hunt us down and to kill us.

The United Nations must work with us, with God, and with the Holy Spirit to help us to stop being paranoid. We must get these poor suicidal people that seem to want to hurt us psychiatric help as soon as we can. We must resolve our conflicts by peaceful confrontation.

The Communication Network of Unification

The Internet Communications System

Scientists from all over the world will be able to use social media and published internet websites to publish their ideas, the results of their scientific investigations, the goals of their research, and their experiences with God and with the Holy Spirit.

The Internet Communications System will help scientists to understand that they are all one community of leaders of Humanity that work for God and for the Holy Spirit. This project will help scientists to communicate with each other on a global scale that we have never seen before.

The main goal of the Internet Communications System is to help our international community of scientists to find God together and at the same time through prayer, through scientific investigations, and through an expressed commitment to serve Humanity so that all of us will have a better future for ourselves, for our children, and for our children's children.

Our scientists will come to understand that they are human beings that come from the same One True God and that are part of the same One True God no matter what language they speak or where they live. Our scientists will understand that international unification will mean that all of them will understand that they are brothers and sisters that come from one Supreme Being that loves and cherishes all of us.

All of our scientists will discover that they are on a mission from God to create inventions and to conduct scientific investigations that contribute to the advancement of the constructive Unification of Humanity. They must understand that they must follow the guidance of God in order to make this a reality in our lifetimes.

Connecting to God and to The Holy Spirit

All of our scientists all over the world must understand that International Unification comes under the jurisdiction of God and of the Holy Spirit. Our scientists must understand that they must pray on a daily basis. They must be ready to accept help, guidance, and support from God and from the Holy Spirit during their scientific investigations and their efforts to make their inventions successful.

Our scientists must send messages to their colleagues all over the world about how God and the Holy Spirt will be helping them to contribute to the universal effort to achieve International Unification. Our religious leaders and our scientists will lead the human community in showing remorse to God for everything that the members of our human family have done to make God suffer during the entire time that we have existed in His Universe.

All scientists must recognize the fact that they have achieved an attachment to God. They must understand that they answer to God. They must understand that they answer to the international community. They must understand that they will cooperate with Humanity's religious leaders to find God in their careers and to help all of us to find God and to achieve an Attachment to God.

The Human Community will see these beautiful thoughts on the internet all over the world as scientists will struggle to work with God and religious leaders to lead us to International Unification.

The First Goals of International Unification

We must provide medical treatment, humane living conditions, and decent food for all of our brothers and sisters all over the world.

Our brothers and sisters are sick when they live in inhumane houses and shacks. We really should feel guilty when we have a standard of living that allows us to live in decent housing while our brothers and sisters in other countries are living in shacks that fall apart every time that there is a rain storm.

God's sons and daughters do not deserve the agony of starvation. We as parents should not face starvation so that our children can have food to eat. Children should not be suffering from malnutrition in a world where God produces so much food for all of us to eat.

All of our brothers and sisters should have access to excellent medical care. They should be able to receive medical care whenever they become ill no matter where they live on the Planet Earth. The United Nations has to make sure that everyone on this planet can receive medical care when he or she gets sick.

We must also provide psychiatric care to the members of organizations that seek to destroy life. We must investigate their grievances against us. We must find a way to convince them that they can more productively accomplish their goals through peaceful negotiation and through voluntary psychiatric treatment. We must convince them that they have nothing to gain and everything to lose when the fantasize about committing suicide and homicide at the same time.

The U.N. International Publicity Campaign

Members of the United Nations Special Forces from throughout the world would buy commercial air time on television stations all over the world. They would then begin to talk to Humanity about the issues that concern all of us.

Scientists, religious leaders, and world leaders would speak to all of us about how to be constructive when it would come to helping our suicidal and homicidal brothers and sisters to receive and to respond to help if they contemplate committing suicide and/or homicide. Our scientists will ask our brothers and sisters all over the world to pray for our severely mentally ill brothers and sisters.

We must reach out to those that are so mentally ill that they would contemplate considering suicide and/or homicide. We can encourage these severely ill individuals to follow the guidance of God and to report to the nearest psychiatric facility for a psychiatric evaluation and for comprehensive medical treatment.

Our scientists and religious leaders would ask all of our brothers and sister to ask God for forgiveness because of our harmful thought and our harmful intentions that would lead us to want to hurt or even to kill our brothers and sisters that seem to have the intent to hurt us. We must pray to God and to the Holy Spirit that the violence that we have been experiencing will end. All of us that are still alive after admitting an intent to hurt ourselves or an intent to hurt others will live in peace with God, with the Holy Spirit, and with Humanity. The U.N. television campaign will treat our brothers and dignity. They would understand how much we need to love them and how much we need to help them.

The United Nations Will Find God

We all hope that the United Nations will become the Government of Humanity. We all hope that the United Nations will finally achieve a lasting peace between ourselves and God and between each other.

What does it mean when we ask a simple question? How will the United Nations come to find God? God and the Holy Spirit already play a major role in the way that the United Nations functions. God and the Holy Spirit love all of the members of the United Nations. Our scientists and our religious leaders can work together to help leaders of the United Nations to understand the Will of God. They can help the U.N. to understand what we keep doing wrong that stimulate violence, hatred, and a detachment from God. Our scientists and religious leaders Our Mental Health Professionals can help the United Nations to understand how to resolve crises and problems around the world by peaceful confrontation that will not include violence, threats of violence, injuries, and/or wrongful death.

God lives within the United Nations. God works with everyone that serves Humanity thorough the United Nations. The violence, the hatred, the intent to injure human life, and the intent to kill others will end when the United Nations finally finds God through religious investigation, scientific investigation, and the mobilization of teams of Special Forces of Psychiatrists and Mental Health Professionals. Our United Nations International Mental Health Professionals will assist the Governments of Humanity to save the lives of those that will stop wanting to kill themselves and to kill others after they begin to respond to psychiatric treatment.

The United Nations will find God soon. The leaders of the United Nations no longer tolerate wrongful deaths, suicides, homicides, and generating excuses to carry out executions and hateful acts of violence. God and the United Nations will work together to end these problems once and for all.

Part of finding God for the United Nations is the power that they will have to help our mentally ill brothers and sisters all over the world. The United Nations will stop violence by helping others to reach out to God and to understand the pain and suffering of God when they generate harmful thoughts of hurting themselves and of hurting others.

The United Nations will find God when it finds the funding from all of the Governments of Humanity to begin to conduct Special Operations in countries all over the world. Special Operations Forces would seek to resolve conflicts through peaceful confrontation. United Nations Special Forces Commandos will seek to save the lives of those who seem to have harmful thoughts about hurting us because they are severely mentally ill and because they are detached from God.

Finding God for the United Nations will mean that they will begin to understand human nature. They will begin to understand why so many of us live and function in a detachment from God. The United Nations will discover that God does not create evil. God only creates love and goodness. God is trying hard to correct the problems with His Universe that lead to suffering, violence, and wrongful deaths.

The United Nations will see the goodness that everyone else perceives as evil. We all have hateful thoughts of people that are a threat to themselves and that are a threat to others. It is so sad that our human family cannot help them. It is so sad when Humanity does not want to work with God to forgive them for having the intent to commit suicide and homicide at the same time.

The New Space Exploration Program

We can dream of a new type of spaceship that would make space exploration much more affordable, much more safe, and much more productive than we have ever seen before. The fact of the matter is that our space exploration program can do much better than what it is doing right now. We can ask God and the Holy Spirit for the authorization to build a fleet of new spaceships that will allow us to explore the solar system. They could guide us to teach us how to build such a spaceship. We have to remember that anything is possible.

The first step to making a dream into a reality is to believe that it is achievable. The second step is to go to God and to the Holy Spirit to ask them for their help and guidance in making our dreams and visons to come true and to be realized. We must then follow their guidance until we have emerged with a completed project that is a realization of our dream that we built by believing in God, by working with God, and by having faith in God.

We deserve a better space program than to pretend that we can explore anything with rocket-propelled capsules. We can ask God and we can ask the Holy Spirit to help us to develop a space exploration program that is much better than a current space exploration programs that really does not do much at all for any of us.

We should welcome all of our brothers and sisters into our new space exploration program when we do succeed in building our dream. We can dream about a spaceship that will honor God and that will amaze all of our brothers and sisters all over the world. Maybe the development of that type of spaceship can help us to heal after thousands of years of life-threatening conflicts and countless wars. Our Human Family needs a new type of spaceship for space exploration and for planetary transportation in order to progress into a new era of peaceful relations when we will leave our violence in the past.

It is not fair to our brothers and sister throughout the world that they should be disqualified from joi8ning the astronauts from the United States in the progress of space exploration. Part of the process of International Unification will be to join all of our brothers and sisters from all over the world in a fulfilling a dream to explore our solar system.

It will help us to reach each other much faster if we were to develop a safe and efficient supersonic passenger spaceship for planetary travel. Such an airplane would cut the cost of traveling all over the world by at least sixty percent and would cut travel times by over eighty percent. Such an aircraft would definitely stimulate the economy of the entire Human Family.

It is in our best interests to welcome our brothers and sisters from all over the world in our scientific community. We cannot continue to show selfishness and egotism when we think that we can disqualify our brothers and sisters in other parts of the world from participating in scientific investigations, engineering projects, and joint space exploration missions.

We must stop our needs to feel paranoid and suspicious about our brothers and sister in other parts of the world. We will learn to love our brothers and sister all over the world as the scientific community works with the United Nations to fix the world's problems and to help all of us to understand that we are all on Human Family. We have to come to our senses and to behave ourselves if we are going to convince God that we deserve a superior space exploration program. We must show God that we love each other and that we are ready to help our mentally ill brothers and sisters.

An End to Suffering and Death

We Will Stop Making God Suffer

God is our Supreme Being. He created us. He brought us into His Human Family. God loves us. Does God deserve the way that we make Him suffer? Do we deserve the way that God disciplines us? What do we seek to gain by causing God to suffer every time that we commit a sin or a crime?

God's Universe is not perfect. We are not perfect. God is not perfect. We know that God and all of us are not perfect. We all dream of a time in human history when our conflicts between each other and our conflicts with God will finally end. We will finally live in a peaceful coexistence with God and with each other.

We can suffer just as much as God suffers when He sees a wrongful death that depresses and disrupts His entire Human Family. God cannot function when He cannot fill the void of a human being that has disappeared because he or she was a victim of a wrongful death. A wrongful death means that part of God is completely destroyed. God is then left with the emptiness of the suffering of the persons that loved the victim of the wrongful death. How does God try to help them to heal and to go on with their lives?

Incarceration is a form of retaliation that God uses to discipline those individuals that hurt Him and that disrupt Humanity by severely injuring one or more people and/or by causing someone to die. God suffers when He creates a human life that fails into a state of incarceration. An incarcerated human being accomplishes nothing but pain and suffering for God.

"I Had to Kill Him Because I Had No Choice," a police officer might say. A wrongful death at the hands of a law enforcement officer is the deepest pain that God can feel outside of the death that involves a war or a suicide.

Law enforcement officers serve and protect the community against harm from people that are severely mentally ill. They cannot find excuses for severely injuring or even killing members of their communities. These types of deaths disrupt and injure humanity. There is no such thing as a justifiable homicide.

Why do students that show the warning signs that they may be at a high risk to develop mental illness are allowed to continue to exist without psychiatric care? The end result of that is that the student will eventually face incarceration in either a psychiatric facility or in a prison. What are our educators and parents doing in keeping a mentally ill student from getting the psychiatric treatment that the child or young adult needs in order to save his or her life?

Scientists and religious leaders have to work together to help God and the Holy Spirit to reach our students and our young adults in order to stop them from doing things that make God suffer. We have to teach them the difference between right and wrong in our schools. We have to teach them what happens to us when we cause God to suffer. We have to explain the consequences of hurting God through our bad behaviors in school and in our personal lives.

We must teach our students the difference between right and wrong so that they will never face the consequences of doing anything that will make God suffer.

The End of Poverty and Starvation

The United Nations must work with scientists and God to sponsor scientific programs and scientific investigations that would end poverty and that would raise the standard of living for all of us to an acceptable level all over the world. Scientists must work with God to find technologies and protocols that they can use to begin sponsoring home-building projects in poverty-stricken countries.

It should be the mission of the United Nations to try to make sure that all children and young adults will have adequate supplies of healthy food to eat. Parents would no longer have to starve in order to have enough food to give to their kids.

Joblessness in poverty-stricken countries is completely unacceptable. Scientists that will be working on technologies for the new space exploration program will be inventing technologies that the United Nations will be able to stimulate the economies of impoverished countries.

Food production mechanisms and modern food production technologies would produce fifteen times the amount of food that farms and plantations now normally produce. Food production plants would be indoor facilities that would produce all types of fruits, vegetables, and livestock for famers in every country in the world.

These types of food production plants would receive power from Clean Energy Generators. They would cut the cost of producing food by a very significant amount. Building these types of food production facilities would be the first step toward ending poverty and starvation in poverty stricken countries.

The Anger of God and S.T.D.'s

Our students have to know the truth about how God feels about high-risk sexual behaviors. God becomes offended and angry when he sees two individuals engaging in certain types of sexual behaviors. God is so angry at us for behaving in a way that offends Him that He decides to torture many of us with sexually transmitted diseases. An infection of a sexually transmitted disease is our finally punishment for abusing our ability to work with God and a member of the opposite gender to create, conceive, and to give birth to a new human life.

Our young adults that are not infected with any sexually transmitted diseases need to know the suffering that they can expect if they play games with their sexual behaviors in front of God. They have to understand about how God feels about promiscuous-and-same-gendered sexual activity. Our students have to understand what happens when they share needles with a substance abuser. Our kids must know what happens a method of birth control fails. Our students must understand how angry God is when a man or woman knows that he or she is infected with a sexually transmitted disease and still proceeds to infect other partners through the reckless exchange of body fluids. Others engage in high-risk sexual behaviors and continue to infect multiple partners without being tested for all sexually transmitted diseases.

Our virgin students should receive multiple warnings about God's anger about the situation with offensive sexual activities and sexually transmitted diseases. They should understand that the goal of sexual activity is to work with a member of the opposite gender and with God to create a new human life. Our students must understand what will happen they will have sexual activity that offends God.

Finding Cures for Most Illnesses

We are all part of God. God is a being that exists forever. We also always exist forever when we exist as a part of God. God has promised us the opportunity to enjoy eternal life within His Universe.

What is death? Death is the end process of the detachment of a person's soul from the person's body. The soul's existence is eternal while the soul's body can fail. That means that the person's soul will have to be placed in the body of a newly conceived human life. They will then be born again as part of a different family. They will then have to go through the entire process of growing through the different stages of human life all over again. Those stages are: infancy, toddler, child, young adult, and adult.

God and the Holy Spirit will someday help our medical community, our pharmaceutical corporations, and medical organizations to find new cures for most of our illnesses. That includes cures for our fatal illnesses. God will one day become exhausted by the thousands of years of endless cycles of death of all of His human beings. Someday, God will no longer have any reason to want to cause a human being to die from a terminal illness.

There will come a day when God will want us to live forever. He will no longer want to experience a person's body detaching itself from its soul. God will want us to continue to live as part of His Human Family. God will want us to continue to play a role in the lives of our family members, our employers, and our friends.

Violence Accomplishes Nothing

Our children and young adults have to understand that violence is a destructive force that seeks to injure or to kill another human being. We have to help our students to understand that our relationship with God has no ability to justify violence. Our schools should help all of our students to understand the consequences of engaging in violence to our kids and young adults. The problem is that we do not warn our students in advance about what they will be facing if they engage in using violence to attack anyone and to accomplish a goal.

People that learn to use violence as a way to solve problems and to accomplish tasks did not have the proper preparation for life that all of us should have. Our schools should teach us about the consequences of using violence against anyone. Our schools should see the warning signs that a student is at a high risk for committing crimes by using violence or the intent to use violence. A school has to refer a student for psychiatric evaluation if he or she does not respond to ordinary discipline if he or she shows the intent to use violence or has used violence for any reason.

Our goal in education is to save our students' lives when they get sick. Our goal in education is to teach our students the difference between right and wrong. Our goal is to teach our students the rewards of doing things right. They will understand the penalties of doing things wrong.

We must help our students to understand the nature of violence. We must help our students to understand the consequences of using violence against anyone. Our students have to understand that God and the Holy Spirit have no tolerance for violence. Our kids and young adults have to understand that no one accomplishes anything by using violence. It is part of the responsibility of our educators to teach our students that violence is unacceptable and to teach them the consequences of using violence.

An End to Substance Abuse

Why can we allow our kids and young adults to go through our grammar schools, middle schools, and high schools without training them in any way about what substance abuse is and how dangerous it is to abuse alcohol, illegal drugs, and tobacco?

Our kids deserve to know the truth about the horrors that will await them when they succumb to peer pressure to abuse illegal drugs and alcohol. Educators have to take responsibility for allowing our kids and young adults to graduate from our schools without understanding the dangers and consequences of getting involved in becoming substance abusers.

Does this happen because our educators do not care about our students? Maybe our educators believe that our students need to discover the realities and consequences of substance abuse by dealing with those issues on the streets with gangs and drug dealers. Educators believe that is a better place for our students to learn about substance abuse issues than in a grammar school or in a high school.

How does God feel when He loses a kid or young adult to substance abuse? God cries when anyone of His children have their lives completely destroyed by substance abuse. Who does God blame for the self-destruction of His kids and young adults?

Scientists and educators will someday work together to educate our students about the realities of substance abuse. That would include training about what substance abusers can expect in juvenile detention and in prison. That includes what they can expect substance abuse rehabilitation programs. That would include other consequences like losing their jobs, dropping out of school, and losing their relationships.

We Are All Brothers and Sisters

Scientists and religious leaders will help all of us to understand that God created all of us to be members of a universal family of human beings. We all answer to the same One True God that created us and that maintains us in existence in His Universe.

God wants us to stop our hateful thoughts and actions toward our brothers and sisters. God wants us show love, compassion, sympathy, and empathy toward all of our brothers and sisters all over the world. God no longer wants to suffer when He sees hatred and acts of violence that our brothers and sisters exchange between each other.

We must come to have sympathy for God's sadness and suffering when we have hateful thoughts of hurting ourselves and/or hurting others. God deserves more from us than the suffering that we have to offer to Him. We need to offer God happiness and tranquility by showing love, caring, and compassion for all of our brothers and sisters all over the world.

The process of unification is about stopping God's suffering by stopping the suffering that we inflict upon each other. Unification is about ending our conflicts with each other and with God. Unification is about a process that will allow us to achieve a lasting peace and an eternal coexistence between God, ourselves, and our brothers and sisters.

We must come to understand that we are all brothers and sisters regardless of what language we speak or which country we reside. We will come to understand that we must love each other.

We Must Educate Criminals

We must be ready to give prisoners in correctional facilities psychiatric care, religi8ous counseling, and vocational training. We have nothing to gain by locking up convicted criminals and having them to do nothing to nothing for themselves in prison. We must always seek to help and to rehabilitate those brothers and sisters that are less fortunate than ourselves.

We must help felons to try to achieve an attachment to God. We must help them to learn how to pray to God. We must teach them how to reach out to God for help and for guidance and support. We must help prisoners to understand that our God is a forgiving God that helps us to recover whenever we face discipline from committing a crime or from hurting ourselves and/or hurting others.

Releasing criminals from incarceration into homelessness will only encourage them to commit crimes to survive. They then will then resort to committing crimes to survive outside of prison. They then will be arrested and will return to prison.

We have to stop releasing prisoners from incarceration into a state of poverty and homelessness. We have to give ex-convicts a chance to live in human housing when they are released from prison.

We can also give them vocational training that will help them to function in a business or in a job when they are released from prison.

The Criminal Justice System must work hard to educate criminals so that they will never return to prison after they have been arrested for any crime that they commit.

Justifiable Wrongful Deaths Will End

God is the only Supreme Being that has any right to end a person's life. God has His own reasons for ending a person's life. Only God knows why diseases exist that work with His will to end a certain person's life.

Warfare between the members of God's Human Family is illegal. Human beings cannot stand in front of God and justify warfare as being necessary in order to destroy a cancer of evil within Humanity. God punishes all of us who participate in warfare for killing our brothers and sisters all over the world without His authorization and consent.

Law enforcement officers will be surprised when their weapons will stop working. They will not be able to point their guns at a suspect and to pull the trigger at the same time. Wrongful deaths at the hands of law enforcement officers will stop happening permanently because God will require this to happen.

Sometimes we think that our brothers and sisters have the intent to seek us out and to inflict life threatening injuries and murder all over the world. That does not justify a decision by a military officer to take a person's life with no arrest, with no trial, and with no sentencing that would justify the person's execution. We cannot just kill people that we believe have been participating in crimes against humanity without giving them access to the criminal justice system and to the due process of law. We all have to stop finding excuses to try to justify injuring people and to kill our brothers and sisters. We must follow the guidance of God to deal with threats to our lives that happen from others.

Family Planning Counseling for Everyone

Our sexuality is part of our relationship with God. God expects us to use our reproductive organs responsibly in order to work with Him and a partner of the opposite gender to work to create and to give birth to a new human life. The way that we use our sexual organs affects the way that we interact with God and the way that we function as part of God's human family.

Young adults can endure suffering when they face raging hormones and growing pains. There are many young adults that come under severe pressure to become sexually active. These young adults need training in how the anatomy of a male reproductive system works and how the anatomy of a female reproductive system works.

Young adults need to understand the facts of life when it comes to birth control. They have to understand that sexual activity is an effort to work with God to create a new human life inside of God's Factory of Human Life inside of a woman. Birth control tries to prevent or to frustrate God's efforts to create a new human life when a man and a woman exist in sexual intercourse.

God is hurt when a man and a woman share loving intimacy and will incapacitate Him from creating a new human life. All couples must ultimately face the consequences of using birth control sooner or later when they have to face God in their lives.

We need to develop Family Planning Centers for our young adults and for our adults. Family planning counselors will help their patients to understand birth control, sexual intercourse, high-risk sexual behaviors, pregnancies, and sexually transmitted diseases. It is important for all of us to receive advice about how to be respectful to God with our sexual behaviors.

A New Attitude about Abortions

A pregnancy is an act of God. God responds to the intimacy and love that a male partner and a female partner have for each other by creating a human life in God's Factory of Human Life inside of a woman. Do we have the right to destroy what God has begun to create inside of a woman after the successful sexual intercourse has convinced Him to make the woman pregnant and to create a new human life inside of her?

We do not have the right or the justification to destroy the beginning of human life because God is the One that has created the beginnings of the new human life. Is there any evidence that would prove that God has not created the beginnings of a new human life inside of a pregnant woman? Do we think about the fact that God creates a pregnancy when we think that an abortion is a justifiable way to destroy God's Creation after He has created the beginnings of a new human life during a pregnancy?

How would you like it if you were to try to build a new house and would have the foundation of the house completely destroyed by criminals? We have no right to destroy God's foundation of human life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman. An embryo and a fetus are Acts of God. We have no right to make excuses to destroy Acts of God inside of a woman because our partner's birth control method failed.

We have to assume responsibility when we engage in sexual intercourse. We ask God to provide us with a new human life when we show love for our partner of the opposite gender.

What is the Purpose of Sexual Activity?

God's mission in His life is to create human life. His mission is to maintain the existence of human life forever all over the universe. He needs the help of all of His sons and daughters in order to find a way to forever expand the number of human lives that exist in His Universe.

Sexual activity that exists to work with God to create a new human life honors Him. He feels the power of His ability to create human life when He experiences the love and affection that a male partner and a female partner will have for each other. God wants to award a man and a woman that share a genuine and true love for one another the ultimate gift of a new human life through a pregnancy and through childbirth. A father and mother show love for God when they agree to achieve parenthood and to cooperate with God to develop new human lives.

How does God feel when a male partner and a female partner engage in sexual activity and do not want to achieve a pregnancy? God may feel hurt and insulted when He witnesses sexual activity between a man and a woman that happens because they want to experience pleasure rather than to help God to create human lives. It is impossible to maintain an elevated level of sexual energy for an extended period of time if a couple does not want to work with God to produce a pregnancy. Furthermore, exploiting a partner for sexual pleasure without the intent to conceive a human life generates conflict, pain, and suffering between the male partner and the female partner in the relationship. We need to conduct studies to determine whether having sexual relations without the intent to conceive a human life will contribute to the end of a relationship between a man and a woman.

What is the purpose of same-gendered sexual activity? How does God feel about same-gendered sexual activity? Same gendered sexual activity comes down to an exchange of body fluids in the end. This type of sexual activity does not work to produce a pregnancy or the development of human life. Same-gendered sexual activity does not work with God at all. Two male partners or two female partners engage in exchanges of body fluids with each other. A man cannot get a man pregnant. A woman cannot make a woman pregnant.

Homosexuality is a complete rejection of the ability that we all have to work with God to achieve parenthood. Homosexuals that exist in same-gendered relationships choose to refuse to work with God to develop new human lives. That is the one thing about homosexuality that hurts God more than anything else.

Hopefully, homosexuals will have better ways to protect themselves against infections of sexually transmitted diseases. They may also be able to work with God to try to solve the problems that exist between them and God so that they can consider achieving parenthood and to do other things that would honor God.

God loves all of us regardless of our sexual orientation. We cannot provoke God to punish us because we will engage in sexual behaviors that He will come to believe to be offensive. We have to be responsible with our sexual behaviors so that we will not face the punishment of God.

Conclusion

We Will All Benefit from Unification

There will come a time when we will work together as a family of brothers and sisters to make a unified effort to find God as a single global family. We will seek to achieve a final and lasting peace with God and with each other. We will struggle to ask God for forgiveness for thousands of years of conflict and for the suffering that we have caused for Him and for the Holy Spirit.

We will work with our brothers and sisters all over the world to end poverty, diseases, starvation, illiteracy, and substance abuse. We will look back at the problems that we used to have before we achieved unification and we will be in a state of disbelief when we have discovered that God has forgiven us and that we still exist as God's Human Family.

Unification means that all of our children all over the world will achieve a powerful education. Unification means that our young adults will not offend God or betray God with their sexual behaviors. Unification means that our brothers and sisters will resolve conflicts with each other all over the world through peaceful confrontation rather than with violence. Unification means that we will all achieve an Attachment to God. God will become a part of our daily lives. We respond to God's efforts to assist us in everything that we do.

Unification means that we will reach out to our severely ill brother and sisters to help convince them that they should respond to our love for them and should stop their fantasy of committing suicide and homicide from coming true. We have to help our brothers and sisters to understand that the God that loves us loves them. The God that loves them does not want them to die while they will be killing others. The God that loves them wants their brothers and sisters to help them to get psychiatric treatment so that they can continue to be a productive part of our human family.

We Will Find God Through Science

What does it mean when a human being finds God? It means that we work with God to accomplish goals that help to elevate the standard of living for our brothers and sisters all over the world. It means that w3e can respond to God when He feels the need to communicate with us. It means that we are willing to help our brothers and sisters who are in dire need of help at God's request.

Finding God means that we will work with God and with our partner of the opposite gender to create and to develop new human lives. We will try to help functioning human beings to develop out of disabled babies that have just been born.

We will find God through science when our scientific achievements elevate the standard of living of our brothers and sisters all over the world. We want to stop starvation. We want to stop poverty. We want all of our children to be properly educate. We want all of our children to understand the benefits of prayer and understand how to find God.

Religious leaders will work with scientists, with God, and with the Holy Spirit to help all of our children, young adults, and adults to find God through prayer, exploiting scientific achievements, and by showing love for God, for our brothers, our sisters, and for our scientists and engineers.

High-Quality Behavioral Healthcare for All

Many of us suffer from mental illness. Millions of people from all over the world suffer from mental illness. Mental illness is the main reason why we will be lead to achieve a detachment from God that will allow us to justify hurting ourselves and hurting others. Our brothers and sisters can also deeply hurt God and the Holy Spirit by being destructive and/or self-destructive because of an untreated mental illness.

Unification will be about making certain that all of our children and all of young adults will receive life-saving behavioral healthcare for their mental illnesses. This will mean that our students will not emerge from childhood or young adulthood to become a threat to themselves and/or to become a threat to others. Unification will mean that prisons and correctional facilities will become psychiatric facilities that will help our mentally ill brothers and sisters to repair their relationship with God so that they can have a new beginning in life.

Unification means that scientists, mental health professionals, and criminal justice officials will train our kids and young adults about the dangers of pursuing a life of crime such as dealing drugs. Mental health officials would encourage educators to recognize the warning signs that something has gone wrong with a particular student. The educators would be encouraged to talk to the student's parents about undergoing a psychiatric evaluation and a psychological evaluation. It is important for mentally ill students to get the life-saving psychiatric treatment and psychological counseling that they deserve in order to grow up to live normal lives.

Unification will be about reaching those of us that are a threat to themselves and/or a threat to others and giving them life-saving psychiatric treatments before they commit a crime against themselves, against God, or against others. God does not want His mentally ill sons and daughters to go to prison because of an untreated psychiatric disorder. God wants the criminal justice system to understand that about Him.

Unification means that anyone that is of a threat to themselves to a treat to others will be eligible for immediate psychiatric treatment regardless where they live or where they currently exist. We do not want our brothers and sisters to injure themselves and/or to injure others because they could not find adequate psychiatric treatment and psychological counseling before it would be too late for them.

We need to make sure that our psychiatrists can work with God and with the Holy Spirt to save the lives of our students and adults before they carry out a course of behaviors that will lead them to face incarceration. In fact, the main goal that all psychiatrists should try to achieve is to keep all mentally ill young adults and adults out of incarceration. God want all of us to enjoy freedom as part of His Universe and as part of His Human Family.

Our psychiatrists want to love God by helping our kids, young adults, and adults that are mentally ill to attempt to live their lives in as much of a normal way as possible. God wants the criminal justice system to work with our community of psychiatrists and mental health professionals all over the world to stop the violence and the self-destructive behaviors of our brothers and sisters. Unification is about working with the United Nations to stop hatred, suicides, homicides, and violence by making sure that we will all have access to the highest-quality psychiatric care that can exist on this Planet Earth.

Training Us to Reject the Demons

Unification is about making sure that there are enough jobs for us all over the world. Unification is about giving our young adults and adults options so that they can survive without having to commit crimes in order to earn an income.

Our scientists, our mental health professionals, and our criminal justice officials need to go into our grammar schools, into our middle schools, and into our high schools to teach our kids and young adults the truth about illegal drugs, about alcohol, about smoking, and about firearms. We have to teach our kids and young adults to seek psychiatric care whenever they experience illegal drugs and/or alcohol.

Unification means that we, as parents and adults, can no longer allow our children and young adults to continue to believe that there are no consequences that are related to the abuse of alcohol and illegal street drugs. Our kids and young adults have to understand the terrors that they will face if they develop a substance abuse problem.

Our kids and young adults have to look at movies about life in prison for drug dealers. They have to see movies about what life is like in substance abuse rehabilitation programs. They have to watch movies about what it is like to function as part of gangs that deal drug on the streets of their communities.

Our mental health professionals and our law enforcement officers must teach our kids and young adults to reject the use of illegal the use of drugs, the use of alcohol, smoking, and the use of firearms.

Unification is about giving our kids and young adults a vaccination that will help them to become immune to the dangers of substance abuse disorders. We have to pray that our educators will be able to find and to use this vaccine sooner than later.

We All Answer to the One True God

International Unification is about encouraging our brothers and sisters to understand that we all answer to the same One True God no matter what religion that we practice. The same God creates and maintains us throughout our lifetimes. That means that God is a Father Figure for us and that all of us are His children.

Unification means that scientists and mental health professionals will help our students to understand that God wants all of us to achieve parenthood. God wants us to be responsible with our sexual behaviors. God does not want us to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others with our sexual interactions with others.

Unification is about allowing Science to be the meeting point of all of the world's religions. Unification is about recognizing that we are all components of a larger existence that answers to God. Our scientists will teach us what God does for us.

God provides us with all of our food, all of our drinking water, all of our crude oil, all of our natural gas, all of our wood for paper products, all of the oxygen that we breathe, and God manages landfills and sanitation sewage. This is why we must understand that we all answer to the One True God.

We Will End Our Suffering with God

Unification is about understanding that God human feelings just like we have human feelings. God can cry just like we can cry. God can suffer just like we can suffer. We can hurt God just like God can hurt us. We have no right to contribute to the pain and suffering of God during this time in human history. Humanity and God are sharing a mutual grief at this moment in time.

We can make God suffer when we want to seriously injure and/or to kill others. We do not have the right to severely injure or to take anyone else's life by killing that person. God is offended when He sees that we justify the murder of another human being because that person was threatening to kill someone. God is very hurt when we think that we can justify mass death during a war because the enemy is a threat to Humanity.

Unification is about stopping God's suffering and our suffering by ending wrongful death throughout Humanity. We have to help our brothers and sisters to realize that we should all have sympathy for God. We should not make God suffer any more than He is already suffering by seeking to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others. Psychiatrists must understand that we need to reach our kids and young adults so that we can convince them to not resort to inflicted injury and/or death when they are dealing with conflict.

Unification is about stopping our suffering and God's suffering by rejecting wrongful death and by trying hard to stop the justification of harming oneself and of harming others. We must provide psychiatric treatment to those of us that are brave enough to want to stop the suffering of Humanity and the suffering of God.

The suffering of God and Humanity must end through a mutual cooperation between our brothers and sisters, God, scientists, mental health professionals, and educators. Unification means that we will come to peace with each other and that we will come to peace with God.

Unification and Space Age Technologies

Unification mean that we will work with God and with the Holy Spirit to develop technologies that will help all of us to drift away from poverty, starvation, homelessness, substance abuse, and criminal activity.

We may consider that building a spaceship that does not use rockets to be impossible. However, it would be beneficial if we could enter a new era of space exploration with a new type of spaceship that would be inexpensive and that would by 100% reusable. It would be more spacious than capsules. It might have more potential than rocket-propelled capsules. This spaceship would be powered by electromagnetic forces and by Clean Energy Generators.

Unification means that the era of Clean Energy is upon us. It is time for us to build a Clean Energy Generator. It would make the generation of power 80% less expensive all over the world. It would not produce the same gas emissions that can poison the atmosphere such as current power plants can do. A Clean Energy Generator would be much safer and efficient than a nuclear reactor.

New types of supersonic passenger aircraft would be powered by internal Clean Energy Generator's Electromagnetic Pulsations instead of by jet-engine propulsion.

The Best Option for Humanity

International unification is the best option that the United Nations and that Humanity can pursue. We will put aside our differences and will negotiate a lasting peace with God. We do not want to continue to injure God by continuing to find excuses to injure and to hurt each other. We must show God that we care about Him by imposing a universal truce for all conflicts throughout the world.

Unification helps us to understand that we answer to One True God. Unification will help us to understand that we love Our One True God and that we love each other as brothers and sister who are children of the One True God. Unification will help us to understand that there is no excuse for the way that we have been causing God to suffer over the last few thousands of years. This suffering has to end sooner or later.

Unification will help us to work together to solve our differences through peaceful confrontation and not by injuring and killing each other. We must understand we must achieve a peaceful coexistence between ourselves and with God. Our Planet Earth is not designed to be an inferno of suffering for all of us. We are not supposed to face an endless cycle of emotional and physical pain and suffering here.

Unification means that we must be nice to God. We must face God with a good attitude. We must show love for God. We must show nothing but love for our brothers and sisters. That is how we can achieve our final peace with God. That is how we will achieve our final peace with each other.

Unification is a way to convince God to establish eternal life for all of us. We all want to live forever. Maybe God is at a point where He is sick and tired of seeing us suffer in funerals and in cemeteries. We can hope that we will stop experiencing death at some point in time. It would be an incredible achievement for the Unification of Humanity to convince God and the Holy Spirit to help us to be able to live until we would reach one-hundred-and forty-years old. That would be a wonderful reality for all of us.

Unification is about a Human Family that will work with God to achieve superhuman things that we could never believe that would become possible to come into existence. This would be a new era for all intelligent life all over the God's Universe.

Unification is about finding a lasting relaxation and happiness when we will continue to exist in God's Creation. We need to relax. We need to stop suffering. We need to solve our problems in a constructive way. We need to work with God and with the Holy Spirit to achieve our goals in life. We all have to work with our brothers and sisters to achieve the goals of Universal Unification.

God and the Holy Spirit will materialize in all of our lives if we achieve Universal Unification. There will be no more need for faith as far as the existence of God and of the Holy Spirit are concerned. They will appear in front of us. They will show their love for us. They will show us how much they care about us. They will lead us into a new era of human history.

The next era of human history will be about achieving eternal life, exploring our solar system, ending wrongful deaths, keeping our kids and young adults out of prison, stopping unplanned pregnancies, and stopping the transmissions of sexually transmitted diseases. There are more goals that we need to achieve. We will work very hard with God and the Holy Spirit to achieve the goals that they will need us to achieve. We can look forward to a final and lasting happiness, peace and love for God.